

Josip Žemberi



Working remotely through my German company

Across time zones, inside the client's core working hours

www.zemberi.com · josip@zemberi.com

Experience

- Present** + **Consulting**
Free to take on a new contract
FROM Sep 21, 2020
- Mar 2020** + **jDay**
Health Journal & Planner
SOLO SIDE PROJECT

- 2019-2020** + **MOIA**
Ridesharing app for Hamburg and Hanover

- 2018-2019** + **FlixBus**
App for smart bus travel

- 2015-2017** + **Runtastic**
Fitness apps

- Balance**
Food Tracker & Calorie Counter

- Results**
Bodyweight Workout & Fitness

- Sleep Better**
Sleep Cycle & Smart Alarm


Profile

Engineer with 8 years of experience developing **native Android apps**.

Worked on apps with millions of active users, in agile cross-functional teams, for companies like Adidas, FlixBus, Volkswagen.

Sole creator of **jDay**. Fan of TDD and Kotlin **Multiplatform Mobile (KMM)**.

Developed and published apps from scratch. Both on my own and in teams.

Experienced in Material Design, Scrum, Remote Work, CI/CD, Testing, Google Play, SOLID Principles, Architecture, Analytics, MVVM, SQL, TalkBack, etc.

Employment

- 2020-now** + **Zemberi UG**
Self-employed
- 2019-2020** + **MOIA (Volkswagen)**
Senior Android Engineer
- 2018-2019** + **FlixBus**
Senior Android Engineer
- 2015-2017** + **Runtastic (Adidas)**
Software Engineer Android
- 2013-2014** + **FOI, Varazdin**
Android Developer
Part-time

Experience

- Sep 2014 | **FOlapp**
 An official app for FOI students. Developed for Faculty of Organization and Informatics.
- June 2014 | **ShopNavi**
 Indoor shopping navigation app. Developed for a Demola project. It was also used for a practical part of my Master Thesis.
- May 2014 | **Landmarks**
 Tour guide app for the city of Varazdin. Worked in a 2 member team. Our solution won 1st place.
- Sep 2013 | **Brainwriting**
 An android app that was built for a 48h long Mobile App Challenge. Worked in a 3 member team. Our solution won the challenge.
- Oct 2013 | **FOlapp BETA**
 Interactive indoor map of FOI buildings. Students could use the app to find lecture rooms and professors offices.

Education

- 2012–2014 | **Graduate Study**
Master of Informatics
University of Zagreb
Faculty of Organization and Informatics (FOI)
Croatia
DEAN'S COMMENDATION
- 2009–2012 | **Undergraduate Study**
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
University of Zagreb
Faculty of Organization and Informatics (FOI)
Croatia
CUM LAUDE

Skills and Competences

Programming Languages

Java (8+ years), Kotlin (3+ years)

Tools

Android Studio, Gradle, Jira, GitLab, Jenkins, Charles Proxy, Fastlane, Inkscape

Methodologies

Agile, Scrum, XP, TDD, OKR

Libraries

Retrofit, Koin, SqlDelight, Coroutines, Jetpack Data Binding, Jetpack Navigation, Espresso, Groupie, Timber, MockK, Stetho, Glide, Klock, Moshi...

Patterns

Robert C. Martin's Clean Architecture, MVVM, YAGNI, KISS, DRY, Roboto, SOLID